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Gentet, Matthias

From: Oxford, Gerry
Sent: 08 June 2016 12:23
To: Planning
Subject: 2016/3220/T - FW: Leavesden Cottage, Branch Hill, NW3 7LY
Attachments: Leavesden Cottage.pdf

Hi guys ,  
 
Please put on M3. 
 
Thanks 
 
--  
Gerry Oxford  
Tree and Landscape Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 4983 
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You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new 
planning applications, decisions and appeals. 
From: Glen Harding [mailto:glen@ghatrees.co.uk]  
Sent: 07 June 2016 17:33 
To: Oxford, Gerry 
Subject: Leavesden Cottage, Branch Hill, NW3 7LY 
 
Dear sirs,  
 
Please treat this email as formal notification of intent to remove the sycamore tree (the only tree on the garden) to 
the rear of the above site for the reasons described in the attached letter.  Please let me know when you plan to 
visit the site as I will need to arrange access for you.   
 
 
Best wishes  
 
Glen 
 

Glen Harding  
GHA trees 
6 St Georges Close 
High Wycombe 
Bucks  
HP13 7JT 
 

t: 07884 056 025 
e: glen@ghatrees.co.uk 
www.ghatrees.co.uk 
 


